Meeting called to order at 7:12pm by Mark Bizzozero, 9 people present.

Due to the meeting cancellation for the month of February there are no meeting minutes to accept.

## R.E. report

Mark reviewed a report from Ed Leubner, the American Legion no longer can serve alcohol to non Legion Members. He also inquired into insurance and sanction filing for both AutoCross and RallyCross events, none have been filed to date.

# Reports from other officers:

## Financial / Treasure report

Jay completed the annual tax filing last week, all bills are up to date. For the 2017 tax year we have positive revenue.

## Asst. R.E. report

Mark reported that SportsCar has indicated that Solo is now called AutoCross, it is officially posted on the website.

## Secretaries report

Chris Whaley was not present, Mike Donofrio took the March minutes in his absence.

Call was made to Dennis from the PCA during the meeting to discuss the upcoming Street Survival hosted by the PCA. He indicated that they all set for classrooms and lunch. They event will be located near the defense, and finance buildings. He is still looking for another 10-15 instructors and hoping that the CNY SCCA cans assist with recruitment. Instructors will need to be present from 7:30am-4:30pm, and will need to take an online training course by the end of the month of March if possible. Dennis is also looking for a list of potential instructor names, and contact info.

## Activities report

Ted thanked Chris Murphy for the awards banquet at Dinosaur BBQ in January.

## AutoCross report

SSC Class has officially been rolled out and already proving its popularity.

We are waiting to see what improvements will be made to Pineview before our first event. Participants will be required to preregister, and prepay, it will be capped at 75 people.

There is new tech rules for Jr. Karts, 3 different steward courses are required for 2018, these courses are available via webinar. Further research will need to be completed to determine when each of the courses are available.

Discussion regarding cost of entry fees. It was decided that entry fees will be \$40 for members, \$55 for non members, plus \$5 day of event if not preregistered. All events for 2018 will have the capability for preregistration and payment.

Autocross meeting at 6:00pm prior to the April meeting.

## RallyCross report

3 events since last meeting, all had a good turnout. This next weekends event may be canceled due to weather.

## RoadRally report

Frank Beyer will be hosting a Rally May 19<sup>th</sup>, no rally equipment allowed, more than 50% of the course will be on dirt roads. Starting in Richfield Springs, doing a lap of Cooperstown.

## Flagging & Competition

Mick Levy went to Buttonwillow Raceway Park in California to do flagging.

Mick also reported that for 2018 drivers must now acknowledge corner workers for local and full course yellows.

April 7<sup>th</sup> and 8<sup>th</sup> there is a Motorsports Safety Seminar at Watkins Glen.

## Road Racing

It was reported by James Quattro that CNYRP currently has a cease and desist order, but hope to have it resolved soon.

#### Membership

Andrew was not present, no membership report was given for the month of March

## **Old Business**

No old business was discussed and Rex Franklin was not present to report on trailer measurements for sponsorship opportunities.

## **New Business**

Jay Cartini advertised again in Apex magazine Frank Beyer went the Motor Racing Center at Watkins Glen looking for historical information about the CNY SCCA, specifically a list of all officers since the clubs inception.

Ted Barbuto forgot the raffle tickets, no raffle for the month of March

Motion to Adjourn Meeting 8:50, Mike Donofrio made the motion, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Scott Newton.

Report submitted by Mike Donofrio